

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 21-02-2019 10:46 PM
To: "aruna" <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Fw: Cancel the ID no's - 32969 & 32970 raised at SOV Site. reg-

Print

Regards,
Soham Modi

From: qc@modiproperties.com
Sent: 21 February 2019 5:30 pm
To: aruna@modiproperties.com
Cc: sohammodi@modiproperties.com; qc@modiproperties.com; ashaiya@modiproperties.com; sov@modiproperties.com
Subject: Cancel the ID no's - 32969 & 32970 raised at SOV Site. reg-

To,

Aruna Madam.

Please Cancel the ID no's-32969 & 32970 raised for Villa no-17 & 18 (After Plastering) at SOV Site. Pending Works are as below.

- 1) Villa no-17 (After Plastering)
 - a) In Master bedroom Skirting Provision (9") not Provided.
 - b) In Set-Backs, Portico and in Lawn Area 2'ft FFI marking Screws not fixed.
 - c) In Common Toilet finishing near Column not done Properly.
 - d) Set-backs not levelled properly.
 - e) In Previous Report (After brickwork) mentioned Corrections not done.
- 2) Villa no-18 (After Plastering)
 - a) In Master Bedroom Skirting Provision (9") not Provided.
 - b) In Set-Backs, Portico and in Lawn Area 2'ft FFI marking Screws not fixed.
 - c) Set-backs not levelled properly.

Note: Without making Self-Check by Site-Engineer (Ashok) simply raised QC Request. After Completion of all Works Send Self-Check Report to QC Team after Completion of all Works.

Regards,
QC Team.

23-02-2019